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From: Martha Burrell [mburrel@lhfp.com)

Sent:  Sunday, November 21, 2010 3:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Lincoln Heritage Funeral Planning
To Whom It May Concern, ‘

Effective Tuesday, November 22, 2010, our principal office address and mailing address will change.
Below is the updated information:

Current Address:
9498 SW Barbur Blvd, Ste 202
Portland, OR 97219

New Address (Principle office and mailing)

13221 SW 68" Pkwy, Ste 100
Portland, OR 97223

(503) 244-7755 (Phone)
(503) 244-7585 (Fax)

Please let me know if you have and questions regarding this address change.

Thank you for your assistance.

:7[7:?7‘!,/:;: eBurroff

HR Administrator

Lincoln Heritage

9498 SW Barbur Blvd. Suite 202 -

Portland, OR 97219

Phone (503)244-7755

Toll Free (877)244-0599

Fax (503) 452-3892

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disseminaticn, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not one of the
named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you received this message in error, please
immediately notify info@lhfp com by e-mail, and destroy the original message. Thank You.
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